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Jersey Central Power & Light Company

MADISON AVENUE AT PUNCH BOWIL. ROAD « MORﬂIS'.'OWN. N. J. 07960 ¢ 201-539-€411
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Deputy Director for Operating Reactors VA gt T e T
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Washington, D. C. 20545 %_fﬁ\’rp :
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Dear Mr. Giambusso:

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear CGenerating Sta?'on
Docket No. 50-219
Anticipated Tronsients Without Screm

This is to advise you that our submittal on the subject item
will be delayed. Jersey Centrai Power § Light Company has been advised
by the General Electric Company that the Common !Ihde Failure Analysis
applicablc to the Oyster Creek facility wx]l not be available to us until
Cotoder 1, 1974, We will soquire one wonth {van the receipt ¢of the
General LElectric topical repert (o pertorm the necessary engineexring
and management reviews. We propose to submit our report ‘¢ you by
November 1, 1974.

The General Electric Company has also advised us that the
results of the Primary System Transient Analysie and the Containment
Analysis for the Oyster Creex facility will not be available until
March of 1975. We propose to submit these results to you after com-
pleting cur timely review.

Very truly yours,

&Jl / ’/ '/ ’/',/

4 Ivan R. Fx*frock JT.
Vice President
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